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Introductions

Patrick Snodgrass, CPSM
• Director of Purchasing

Paul Rose
• Ex. Director of Facilities and

New Construction



AGENDA
• Who are we and who should you contact?
• What does the School District purchase?
• When is a competitive solicitation released?
• Where can you find information on open or awarded 

solicitations?
• Important factors when preparing submittals
• What are the rules and regulations in place?
• Ways that we can help you!
• Questions



Who Should You 
Contact?

When in doubt, contact the Purchasing Department!

You will be directed to the appropriate staff member for 
assistance.

www.stjohns.k12.fl.us/purchasing/ 
904-547-8941



What Does the 
School District Purchase?

• Commodities, services and construction related 
services

• For the support and operation of all Schools and 
Departments in the District

• Decentralized Purchasing



When Is A Competitive 
Solicitation Released?

Or Utilize Existing Solicitation or Other Exemption as 
Permitted by Florida Statutes, State Board of Education, 
or School Board Rules 

Additional Guidelines For Major Construction and 
Professional Services

$25,000 - $50,000 Release Formal Invitation to Quote
$50,000 or Greater Release Formal Bid/RFP/RFQ/ITN



Types of Solicitations
• Invitation to Quote (ITQ)
• Invitation to Bid (ITB)
• Request for Proposals (RFP)
• Request for Qualifications (RFQ) CCNA
• Request for Qualifications (RFQ)
• Invitation to Negotiate (ITN)



Invitation to Quote 
(ITQ) 

• Utilized for the purchase of commodities and/or 
services that can be fully defined  

• Award is made to the lowest responsive and 
responsible vendor

• Cannot exceed $50,000



Invitation to Bid
(ITB)

• Utilized for the purchase of commodities and/or 
services that can be fully defined  

• Award is made to the lowest responsive and 
responsible vendor



Terminology
Responsive:  Vendor has responded to the solicitation 
as stated in the Bid.

Responsible:  Vendor has the ability in all respects to 
fully perform the requirements.  Deals with financial, 
resources, personnel, facilities, integrity and reliability 
that will assure good faith performance.



Request for Proposal
(RFP)

• Utilized for the purchase of commodities and/or 
services that cannot be fully defined

• Cost is one of numerous factors

• Evaluation committee is appointed to review and score 
the proposals and/or presentations



Request for Qualifications 
(RFQ) CCNA

(Consultants Competitive Negotiation Act)
CCNA Applies to Professional Services Including:

• Architectural
• Engineering
• Landscape Architectural
• Surveying
• Mapping



Consultants’ Competitive 
Negotiation Act (CCNA cont.)

•The Process ( follows F.S. 287.055)

• Identify the Requirements (Study or Project)
• Public Announcement (RFQ)
• Qualification and Certification of Firms (No Pricing)
• Evaluation: Selection/Presentation of Firms (3 min)
• Negotiation of Contract with Most Highly Qualified
• Board Award



Consultants’ Competitive 
Negotiation Act (CCNA cont.)

SJCSD Applications of CCNA:
• Continuing Professional Services  Requirements

• For Construction Contracts under $2.0 Million
• For Study Activities under $200,000

• Major Construction Project Designs
• Construction Projects estimated > $2.0 Million

• Exempt from CCNA for:
• Construction Projects under $325,000*
• Professional Services under   $35,000*

* For these requirements our practice is to utilize existing firms awarded
under our Continuing Professional Services Contracts



Request for Qualifications 
(RFQ) – Non CCNA

• Utilized to pre-qualify vendors and ensure they meet a 
minimum set of criteria in order to do business with 
the District

Examples
Work Experience
Certification
License



Invitation to Negotiate
(ITN)

• Utilized for the purchase of complex commodities 
and/or services such as technology or volatile market 
areas

• Negotiating with two or more top ranked firms 
simultaneously to obtain a final negotiated contract



Information On Open or 
Awarded Solicitations?

SJCSD Website:
http://www.stjohns.k12.fl.us/ 





















Important Factors When 
Preparing Submittals

Be informed.  Obtain a copy of the solicitation and become 
familiar with the scope of services and conditions

Check for a site visit or pre-submittal meeting (could be 
mandatory or non-mandatory)

Review and understand the award criteria (price, technical, 
approach and methodology, all or none and partial)





















Other Important Factors 
Could Include

• Type of Solicitation
• Pricing
• Qualifications
• Insurance Requirements
• Contract Term and Renewals
• Documents Required for Submittal
• References
• Fingerprinting and Clearance



Background Screening
F.S. 1012.467 and School Board Rule 7.142

www.stjohns.k12.fl.us/screening/process/ 



Rules and Regulations

• Florida Statutes

• State Board of Education Rules

• State Requirements for Educational Facilities

• School Board Rules



Ways That We Can Help You!

• Purchasing Website

• Pre-Bid Meetings and Site Visits

• De-Briefings

• Contact the Purchasing Department 



The St. Johns County School District will inspire 
good character and a passion for lifelong 

learning in all students, creating educated and 
caring contributors to the world



QUESTIONS?


